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NOTICE 
 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty-First Annual General Meeting of the Members of Shree 
Krishna Infrastructure Limited will be held at registered office of the company situated at 
Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency, Vadia, Rajpipla, Narmada – 393145 on Tuesday, August 24, 
2021 at 9:30 a.m. to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider & adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2021 including Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, Profit & Loss Account for 
the year ended on that date and the Report of the Auditors and Directors thereon. 

 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Keyur Gandhi, (DIN: 03494183), who retires by rotation and 
being eligible, seek re-appointment.  
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
3. Payment of remuneration to Mr. Ravi Kotia, (DIN: 01761963), Chairman and Managing Director 
for the period from July 14, 2021 to July 13, 2023 : 

 
To consider remuneration payable to the Chairman and Managing Director and if thought fit, to 
pass with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as a Special Resolution:- 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 198 read with  Schedule V 
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Act”) and the Rules framed thereunder, (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment 
thereof, for the time being in force) and the Articles of Association of the Company consent of the 
members  be and is hereby accorded for  payment of the remuneration to Mr. Ravi Kotia (DIN: 
01761963), Chairman and Managing Director, for the remaining period of two years viz. from July 
14, 2021 To July 13, 2023, which shall be Rs. 1,50,000 per month and other perquisites as per the  
agreement entered into with  Mr. Ravi Kotia.  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms of remuneration as set out in the Explanatory Statement of 
Notice shall be deemed to form part hereof and in the event of any inadequacy or absence of profits 
in any financial year or years, the aforementioned remuneration comprising salary, perquisites and 
benefits approved herein be continued to be paid as minimum remuneration to the Chairman and 
Managing Director, subject to such other approvals as may be necessary. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT save and except as aforesaid, the Special Resolution approved and 
passed by the Members in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated July 14, 2018 with respect to 
the appointment of Mr. Ravi Kotia, as Managing Director shall continue to remaining termin full 
force and effect; 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any Committee of 
Directors) be and is hereby authorised to vary and/or revise the remuneration of Mr. Ravi Kotia as 
Chairman and Managing Director within the overall limits under the Act. Any of the Directors or 
the Company Secretary of the Company be and hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and 
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things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required and to delegate 
all or any of its powers herein conferred to any Committee of Directors to give effect to the aforesaid 
Resolution.” 

                                                                                                                    By the order of the Board of Directors 
                                                                                                      For Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited  

                                                                                        Sd/-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Place: Rajpipla             Rupali Maini 
Date: July 16, 2021          Company Secretary & Compliance officer  
                                                                                                                         Membership No.A64083 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Registered Office:  Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency, Vadia, Rajpipla-393145, Narmada 
CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979 

Email Id: skifl2007@gmail.com / info@skifl.com 
Website: www.skifl.com Tel No: +91-8849865932 
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NOTES: 

1. The Annual General Meeting will be held at the said venue by strictly adhering to the Social Distancing 
Norms and other Safety Protocols including face masks, hand sanitization, Infrared Thermometer etc. as per the 
latest guidelines/advisories/SOP’s issued by the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India and the 
State Govt. amid COVID-19 Pandemic. 
 
2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON POLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED 
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 
2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not more 
than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total 
Share Capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other 
Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A 
Proxy Form is annexed to this Notice. Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, societies, etc., must be 
supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable. 
 
3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested 
to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on 
their behalf at the Meeting. 
 
4. Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out the details relating to 
the special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is annexed hereto. 

 
5. Pursuant to the provision of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has fixed Tuesday,  
August 17, 2021 as the Record Date for taking records of the members of the Company for the purpose of 31st  
Annual General Meeting 
 
6. All documents referred to in accompanying Notice and Statement pursuant to section 102 shall be open for 
inspection at the registered office of the Company during the office hours on all working days between 
11.00AM. to 3:00 P.M. up to the date of conclusion of AGM. 
 
7. Members/Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in and signed for attending the AGM. 
Duplicate attendance slip will not be provided at the hall. 
 
8. As per regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the 
brief profile of the Directors including those proposed to be re-appointed is annexed to this Notice. 
 
9. At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mr. Keyur Gandhi, (DIN: 03494183) retires by rotation and seek re-
appointment. 
 
10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their 
DEMAT account.  
 
11. Queries on accounts and operations of the Company, if any, may be sent to the Company Secretary of the 
Company, ten days in advance of the meeting so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at 
the meeting. 
 
12. Members can inspect the register of Director and Key Managerial personnel and their shareholding, required 
to be maintained under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the course of the AGM at the venue. 
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13. All transfer deeds, requests for change of address, bank particulars/mandates/ECS mandates, PAN in 
respect of the shares held in electronic form should be sent to the respective Depository Participants by the 
members well in time. 
 
14. Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 members holding shares in electronic form, the 
nomination form SH-13 may be filed with the respective depository participant. (a copy of which is placed on 
the website of Company www.skifl.com)  
 
15. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the AGM. Members/Proxies should bring 
the attendance slip duly filled in and signed for attending the AGM.  
 
16. In case of the joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names 
will be entitled to vote. 
 
17. Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address to their 
Depository Participant (s).  
 
18. In terms of section 101 & 136 of the Act, read together with the rules made there under, the Listed 
Companies may send the notice of AGM and the Annual Report including all Financial Statements, Board 
Report etc. by electronic mode. The Company is accordingly forwarding soft copies of the above referred 
documents to all those members who have registered their e-mail IDs with their respective DPs or with the Share 
Transfer Agent of the Company. The e-mail addresses indicated in your respective Depository Participant (DP) 
accounts, which will be periodically downloaded from NSDL/CDSL, will be deemed to be your registered           
e-mail address for serving notices/documents including those covered under Section 136 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Further in consonance with the MCA Circulars 
and the SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, in view of COVID-19 pandemic, the Notice of AGM and the Annual 
Report for the Financial Year 2020-2021 is being sent only through electronic mode to all the Shareholders. The 
Notice of AGM and the copies of audited financial statements, Board’s Report, Auditor’s Report etc. will also be 
displayed on Company’s website www.skifl.comand on the website of Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) 
www.bseindia.com.As per the green initiative taken by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, all the members are 
requested to ensure to keep their e-mail addresses updated with the Depository Participants to serve them 
documents/all communications including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars etc. in electronic form. 
 
 
 

19. E- VOTING PROCESS: 
 

In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and in pursuance to Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 your Company is pleased to provide members 
facility to exercise their right to vote at the 31stAnnual General Meeting by electronic means and business may be 
transacted through e-voting services provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). It is hereby 
clarified that it is not mandatory for a member to vote using the E-voting facility and a member may avail of the 
facility at his/her discretions, subject to compliance with the instruction for E-Voting given below.  
 

In case of Members who are entitled to vote but have not exercised their right to vote by electronic means, the 
Chairman of the Company may order a poll on his own motion in terms of Section 109 of the Companies Act, 
2013 for the businesses specified in the accompanying notice. For abundant clarity, in the event of poll, please 
note that the Members who have exercised their right to vote by electronic means shall not vote by way of poll at 
the Meeting. The Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility for its Members to enable them to cast their votes 
electronically. The procedure and instructions for the same are as follows: 
 
The Company has approached NSDL for providing e-voting services through our e-voting platform. In this 
regard, your Demat Account/Folio Number has been enrolled by the Company for your participation in              
e-voting on resolution placed by the Company on e-Voting system. 
 
The Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner 
of e-Voting process along with printed Attendance Slip and Proxy Form can be downloaded from the link 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or  http://www.skifl.com.      
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The remote e- voting facility will be available during the following voting period: 
 

Commencement of remote e- voting End of remote e- voting 
Friday August 20, 2021 9:00 a.m. Monday, August 23,2021 5:00 p.m. 

 
During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, August 17, 
2021 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 
thereafter. 
The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the 
Company as on the cut-off date of Tuesday, August 17, 2021. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company 
and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 
Tuesday, August 17, 2021, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or 
info@skifl.com or service@satellitecorporate.com. 
 
The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the 
meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting 
through ballot paper. 
 
A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained 
by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as 
voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned  below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode: 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id 
in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL. 

Login Method 

 1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 
visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under “IDeAS”section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. 
Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will 
be able to see e-Voting page. Click on options available against 
company name or e-Voting service provider – NSDLand you will 
be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote 
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during the remote e-Voting period  

 2. If the user is not registered forIDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register 
Online for IDeAS”Portal or clickat 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

 3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available 
against company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and 
you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App  
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned 
below  for seamless voting experience. 

                           

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

1.  Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 
through their user id and password. Option will be made available 
to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The 
URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginor 
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

  

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able 
to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

  
 3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 

is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistratio
n 

  
 4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 
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user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in 
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
provided links for the respective ESP i.e.NSDLwhere the e-
Voting is in progress. 

Individual Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat mode) login 
through their depository 
participants 

 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to 
see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will 
be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
options available against company name or e-Voting service 
provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
 

Login type 
Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request to  Ms Sarita Mote at  
evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  
1800 22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request to Mr Prakash Dalvi at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 
or 022-23058542-43 

 

 
B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote 
electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
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Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and 

cast your vote. 
 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need 
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
 

 

i. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial 
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL 
from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. 
The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of 
client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file 
contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  
 

ii. If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 
shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your 
password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account 
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available 
on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your 
name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the 
e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 
 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
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Step 2 is given below: 
How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 
holding shares is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 
Scrutinizer by e-mail to cspoojaparekh@gmail.comwith a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 
 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  
[ 
 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com 
or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request to Ms Sarita Mote at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this 
notice: 
 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to (info@skifl.com). 
 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
(info@skifl.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are 
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

 
3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor procuring user id 

and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
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Please note the following: 

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall 
not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.  

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow 
voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot paper for all those members who are present at the AGM 
but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at the 
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at least two witnesses 
not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than two days of the conclusion of the AGM, a 
consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person 
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith 

Other information: 

o Your login id and password can be used by you exclusively for e-voting on the resolutions placed by the 
companies in which you are the shareholder. 

o It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep it 
confidential.  

 
20. Mrs. Pooja Gandhi, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 22838, COP No. 20135), has been 
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent 
manner. 
 
21. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 
allow voting by use of poll for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by 
availing the remote e-voting facility. 
 
22. The results declared along with the report of the scrutinizer’s shall be placed on the website of the Company 
www.skifl.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a 
person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited, 
Mumbai. 

 

 
 

                                                                                                          By the order of the Board of Directors 
                                                                                                              For Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited  

                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                  Sd/- 
Place: Rajpipla                                    Rupali Maini 
Date: July 16, 2021                                   Company Secretary & Compliance officer  
                                                                                                                              Membership No. A64083 

 
 
 

Regd Office:  Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency, Vadia, Rajpipla-393145, Narmada 
CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979 

Email Id: skifl2007@gmail.com / info@skifl.com 
Website: www.skifl.com 
Tel No: +91-8849865932 
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE 
 

       Details of Directors seeking Re- appointment at the forth coming Annual General Meeting 
 

Names of Directors Keyur Sharadchandra 
Gandhi 

 
 

Date of Birth 17-07-1974 
Original Date of 
Appointment 

10.11.2013 

DIN 03494183 

Qualifications B. Com 

Expertise in specific 
functional area 

Print and Electronic Media, 
Graphics and Designing 

Disclosure of relationships 
between directors inter-se; 

NA 

Names of other listed 
entities in which the person 
also holds the directorship 
and the membership of 
Committees of the board; 

Sungold Media And 
Entertainment Limited 

Chairmanships/Membershi
ps of the Committee of other 
public companies (Including 
only Audit Committee and 
Stakeholder's Relationship 
Committee) 

Chairman of Stakeholder’s 
Relationship Committee  

Number of Shares held in 
the Company 

25364 
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Explanatory Statement [Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013] 
 
 

Item No. 3:  
 
 

Pursuant to Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to Mr. Ravi 
Kotia was approved for a period of three years w.e.f. July 14, 2018 to July 13, 2021. The approval of the Members 
pursuant to Section 197(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time is now sought for the 
remuneration payable to Mr. Ravi Kotia as the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company for the period 
from July 14, 2021 to July 13, 2023. The details are set out below: 
 

Thus the approval of the members is accorded for payment of remuneration of Rs. 1,50,000/-per month and other 
perquisites as MD Agreement executed between to Mr. Ravi Kotia and the Company with effect fromJuly 14, 2021 
to July 13, 2023. 
 
The Directors recommend the resolution for member’s approval. Except Mr. Ravi Kotia and Mr. Amit Kotia, none 
of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel are in any way concerned or interested, in this Resolution. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on May 31, 2021 had approved remuneration payable 
to Mr. Ravi Kotia for a period of remaining two years w.e.f. July 14, 2021 to July 13, 2023 Subject to members’ 
approval. 
 
The additional information with respect to the Chairman and Managing Director are as under: 
 
PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE-V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
I. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
A.Nature of Industry 
 

The Company being a registered Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise has been primarily engaged in the business 
of two wheelers and vehicles, financier, hire or lease agricultural lands and to cultivate any crop, contract 
farming, auto-mobiles,buy, sell, import, export or otherwise deal incable, fiber glass and electric motors for the 
purpose of growth of the business. 
 

B.Date of Commencement of Activities: 03/07/1990 
 
C.Financial Performance of the Company:                                      (Amount in Rs.) 
    

Particulars FY 2020-2021 FY 2019-2020 FY 2018-2019 

Operational and other Income 83,91,156 74,89,380 94,97,263 
Profit before Depreciation  
and Tax 

7,93,988 5,04,399 6,23,829 

Less: Depreciation  6,72,096 2,23,536 49,795 
Profit before Tax  1,21,892 2,80,863 5,74,034 
Less: Tax expenses  
(includes provision for deferred  
tax asset/liability)   

31,692 73,024 1,57,089 

Profit after tax 90,200 2,07,839 4,16,945 
 
 

D. Foreign Earnings, investments or collaborations: There was No Foreign Investment or Collaboration during 
the year. 
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II. Information about Chairman and Managing Director: 
 

1 Background details, Recognition or 
awards 

Mr. Ravi Kotia holds a degree of Master of commerce 
having rich experience in the areas of Accounting for 
more than 10 years He has been recognized as 
Certified Industrial Accountant. He has been 
recognized by various prestigious bodies and 
institutions for his Business Leadership, 
Entrepreneurship and Innovation 

2 Past Remuneration  Received Rs. 9,57,600/-  against Rs. 18,00,000/- 
3 Job Profile & his Suitability Chairman &Managing Director 
4 Remuneration Proposed Remuneration of 18,00,000/-p.a. excluding 

perquisites with powers to Board to vary from time to 
time within the limits of Schedule V of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

5 Comparative remuneration profile 
with respects to industry, size of the 
Company, profile of the position and 
person 

The present job responsibility of the appointee is to 
manage the whole state of affairs of the Company. 
Accordingly, keeping in view his qualification, rich 
experience and varied expertise to deal in financial & 
corporate advisory matters, the proposed 
remuneration package of the appointee matches to the 
prevailing remuneration package in the concerned 
industry, size of the Company, profile of the position 
etc. 

6 Pecuniary relationship, directly or 
indirectly, with the Company or 

relationship with the Key 
Managerial Personnel, if any 

Except being Promoter, Chairman and Managing 
Director of the Company, Mr. Ravi Kotia does not 
have any pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly 
with the Company or relationship with the Key 
Managerial Personnel. 

 
 

III. DISCLOSURE: 
 

Details of remuneration paid to Mr. Ravi Kotia during the Financial Year 2020-21 have been disclosed in the 
annexure to the Directors' Report and in the Corporate Governance Report.  
 

The terms and conditions of his appointment/remuneration shall be open for inspection by the Members at the 
Registered Office of the Company during the normal business hours on all working days (except Saturday, 
Sundays & Public Holidays) and will also be available during the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) till the 
conclusion of the AGM. 
 

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, except Mr. Ravi Kotia, 
Amit Kotia is in any way concerned or interested in the resolution. 
 

The resolution seeks the approval of shareholders for the remuneration of Mr. Ravi Kotia as a Chairman & 
Managing Director.The Board of Directors recommends passing of the resolution set out in the Notice for the 
approval of the shareholders. 

                                                                                      By the order of the Board of Directors 
                                                                                                              For Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited  
                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                  Sd/- 
Place: Rajpipla                                    Rupali Maini 
Date: July 16, 2021                                   Company Secretary & Compliance officer  
                                                                                                                              Membership No. A64083 

 
 

Regd Office:  Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency, Vadia, Rajpipla-393145, Narmada 
CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979 

Email Id: skifl2007@gmail.com / info@skifl.com 
Website: www.skifl.com 
Tel No: +91-8849865932 
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Direction Map for reaching at the venue of 31stAnnual General Meeting 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

AGM VENUE 
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Board’s Report 
SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  

(CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979) 
Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency, Vadia, Rajpipla, Narmada-393145 

 
To, 
The Members, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 31st Annual Report on the business and operations of the 
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021. 
 
1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/ PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY: 
 
The Board’s Report shall be prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the company. 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
Particulars For the year 

ended               
March 31, 2021 

For the year 
ended               
March 31, 2020 

Revenue from operation 83.78 73.38 

Other Income 0.13 1.52 
Total Expense (excluding 
Depreciation) 

75.97 69.85 

Gross Profit before depreciation and 
tax 

7.94 5.05 

Depreciation 6.72 2.24 

Net Profit before tax 1.22 2.81 
Tax Expense 0.31 0.73 

Net Profit After Tax 0.90 2.08 

Balance of Profit brought forward 17.24 15.16 
Balance available for appropriation 0.90 2.08 

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares Nil Nil 
Tax on proposed Dividend Nil Nil 

Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil 
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 18.14 17.24 

Earning Per Shares (EPS)    

Basic 0.03 0.07 
Diluted 0.03 0.07 

 

2. OPERATING PERFORMANCE: 
During the year under review the Company has generated total revenue of Rs 83.78 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 
73.38 Lakhs of the previous financial year 2019-20. The Company achieved net profit of Rs 0.90 Lakhs as 
compared to Rs 2.08 Lakhs in previous financial year2019-20. The directors are continuously looking for new 
avenues for future growth of the Company. 
 
3. IMPACT OF COVID -19: 
The outbreak of deadly COVID-19 virus and the ensuing lockdown imposed across the country affected business 
operations. The physical and emotional wellbeing of the employees continues to become a priority for the 
Company. COVID-19 is an unprecedented challenge. The lockdown gave India time to make a concentrated effort 
to flatten the outbreak curve. However, towards later part of the year consequent to significant opening of the 
economic activity across the nation the demand picked up compared to that during the initial period of Covid-19. 
The Company is continuously trying to cope up with the current situation. Further Company is also taking 
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effective steps to control cost in all quarters and assess how profitability and cash flows can support ongoing 
operations in a low revenue environment. 

4. ANNUAL RETURN: 
 

As required pursuant to section 92(3) read with Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual return as on March 31, 2021 is 
available on the Company’s website on: www.skifl.com. 
 

5. DIVIDEND: 
 

As the Board of Directors wishes to plough back the profit in the business, No dividend is being recommended by 
the Directors for the year ending on 31st March, 2021. 
 
6. AMOUNT TRANSFER TO RESERVE: 
 

No amount is required to be transferred to reserve. 
 
7. CAPITAL STRUCTURE: 
 
The Authorized share capital of the company stands is Rs 3,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crore) divided into 
30,00,000 (Thirty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each.  
 

During the Financial year, the Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of the Company is Rs.3,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees Three Crore) divided into 30,00,000 (Thirty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each, fully paid-up. 
 
8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186: 
 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are given in the Notes to Financial Statements. 
 
9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 
 

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the FY 2020-2021 with related parties 
were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year under review, the 
Company has entered into any contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be considered 
material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions. Since all 
related party transactions entered into by the Company were in the ordinary course of business and were on an 
arm’s length basis, Form AOC-2 forms the part of this Board report in ANNEXURE I. 
 

Your Directors draw the attention of the members to the Financial Statement which sets out related party 
disclosures. 
 

10. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF REPORT:  
 

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the company which 
have occurred during the financial year of the Company to which the financial year relate and the date of this 
report. 
 
11. SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 
 
There were no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going 
concern status of the Company and its operations in future. 
 
12. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 
 

There was no Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies during the FY 2020-2021. 
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13. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 

There was no employee drawing remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under section 197 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014. 

14. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 

The Company has in place adequate internal controls commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its 
operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditors report to the Chairman of the 
Audit Committee of the Board. Internal Auditors monitor and evaluate the efficacy and adequacy of internal 
control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all 
locations of the Company. 
 

Based on the report of Internal Auditors, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and 
thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the 
Audit Committee of the Board.   
 
15. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the 
Company, Mr. Keyur Gandhi, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and offers himself for 
reappointment. 
 
During the year there is following change in composition of Management 
 

● Ms. Resham Maniyar, “Company Secretary & Compliance Officer” of the Company has resigned from the    
Company w.e.f 18.01.2021. 
 

● Ms. Rupali Maini, “Company Secretary & Compliance Officer” of the Company was appointed in the 
Company w.e.f 23.02.2021 
 
 

● None of the other Director was disqualified under Section 164 of Companies Act 2013 
 
16. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 

The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2020-21: 
 

Sr.No Date of Meeting Board 
Strength 

No. of Directors 
Present 

1 18.06.2020 4 4 

2 01.09.2020 4 4 

3 22.10.2020 4 4 

4 18.01.2021 4 4 

5 23.02.2021 4 4 

 
During the Financial Year 2020-21, No Extra-ordinary General Meeting of Company was held. 
 

 

The compositions of the Board, attendance at the Board meetings held during the FY 2020 – 2021 under review 
and at the last Annual General Meeting, number of directorships in other companies, 
Memberships/Chairmanships of the Committees and their shareholding as on March 31, 2021 in the Company 
are as follows: - 
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Name of 
Director 

DIN Category No. of 
Board 
Meetings 
held 
during the 
tenure 

No. of 
Board 
Meetings 
attended 
during the 
tenure 

Attendance 
in last AGM 
dated 
28.09.2020 

*No. of 
Director 
ships in 
other 
Companies 

**Committee 
Position 
   

Shareh
olding 
(Equity 
shares 
of FV 
of Rs. 
10/-
each) 

              Chair 
person 

Memb 
er 

  

Mr. Ravi 
Kotia 

01761963 Promoter, 
MD  

5 5 √ NIL - 2 1108686 

Mr. 
Keyur 
Gandhi 

03494183 Non 
Executive 
Director 

5 5 √ 1 2 2 25364 

Mr. 
Yogesh 
Prajapati 

02733610 Independ
ent 
Director 

5 5 √ NIL 1 2 - 

Ms. 
Anjali 
Gorsia 

08211502 Independ
ent 
Director 

5 5 √ NIL 1 1 - 

 
* Excludes Directorship in private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 

**Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee & Stakeholders Relationship Committee in all Indian 
Public Limited Companies (including this listed entity) have been considered for the Committee positions. 
 
Notes: 
 

There is no inter- se relationship between the directors. 
 

17. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:  
 

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met once on December 30, 2020 inter alia, to: 

i. Evaluate the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole; 
ii. Evaluate the performance of chairperson of the Company taking into account the views of the Executive and 
Non-Executive Directors of the Company; and 
iii. Evaluate the quality, quantity and timelines of flow of information between the management and the Board. 
 

All Independent Directors were present at the meeting. 

18. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021 
 

Board has constituted the following three Committees in accordance with the requirements of Companies Act, 
2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015.  
 

A. Audit Committee 

B. Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

All three committees are appropriately constituted. 
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(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 

Composition: 
 

Audit committee of the Board of Directors ["the Audit Committee"] is entrusted with the responsibility to 
supervise the Company's internal controls and financial reporting process. The composition, quorum, powers, 
role and scope are in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of Regulation 18 
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
All members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and bring in expertise in the fields of Finance, 
Taxation, Accounts, etc. It functions in accordance with its terms of reference that defines its authority, 
responsibility and reporting function 
 

 
Meetings and Attendance, Composition, Chairperson and Name of Members as on March 31, 2021: 
 
During the year under review, four (4) meetings of the Audit Committee were held on June 18, 2020,          
October 22, 2020, December 30, 2020 and February 23, 2021. 
 

During the Financial Year 2020-2021, the Audit Committee met four times According to Regulation 18 of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the 
maximum gap between two meetings shall not be more than 120 days. 
 

 

 

Name of the 
Members 

Category of 
Directorship Designation 

Audit Committee 
Meeting (S) 

   Held Attended 

Mr. Yogesh 
Prajapati 

Non-Executive 
Independent Director Chairman 4 4 

Mr. Ravi Kotia 

Executive Director 
(Chairman & 

Managing Director) Member 4 4 
Ms. Anjali 

Gorsia 
Non-Executive 

Independent Director Member 4 4 
 

Notes: 
 

 

There is no inter- se relationship between the directors. 
 
The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee 
 
The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting held on September 28, 
2020. 
 
 
 

Terms of Reference: 

       The terms of reference of Audit Committee are wide enough, covering the matters specified in SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as well as in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
which inter alia includes the following: 

a. Oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information; 
b. Recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company; 
c. Approve payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them; 
d. Review with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval, 
focusing particularly on: 
(1) Matters to be included in Directors Responsibility Statements to be included in Board’s report; 
(2) Any changes in accounting policies and practices; 
(3) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
(4) Significant adjustments resulting from the audit findings; 
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(5) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statement; 
(6) Disclosure of related party transactions; 
(7) Qualification in draft audit report. 
e. Review with the management, the half yearly financial statement before submission to the board for their 
approval; 
f. Recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of internal auditors, tax auditors, secretarial 
auditor and any matters of resignation or dismissal; 
g. Discuss with the statutory auditors before the audit committee, the nature and scope of the audit as well as 
post audit discussion to ascertain areas of concern; 
h. Review the internal audit program, ensuring co-ordination between the internal and statutory auditors, 
ensuring that the internal audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the 
Company, and to request internal auditor to undertake specific audit projects, having informed the management 
of their intentions; 
i. Consider the major findings of internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter 
to the Board; 
j. Consider any material breaches or exposure; breaches of regulatory requirements or of ethical codes of practice 
to which the Company subscribes, or of any related codes, policies and procedures, which could have a material 
effect on the financial position or contingent liabilities of the Company; 
k. Discuss significant findings with internal auditors and initiate follow-up action thereon; 
l. Look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders 
(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 
m. Review performance of statutory and internal auditors and adequacy of internal control systems; 
n. Approve transaction with related parties and subsequent modification to terms of contract/transaction; 
o. Scrutinize inter-corporate loans and investments; 
p. Valuation of any of the undertakings or assets as and when necessary; 
q. Evaluate adequacy of internal financial control and risk management system; 
r. Review with management, the statement of uses /application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, 
rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the 
offer document/ prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization 
of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making recommendation to the Board for taking steps in relation 
thereto; 
s. Approve appointment of CFO (i.e. the Whole time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance 
function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualification, experience and background of the 
candidate; 
t. View functioning of the Whistle Blower Policy; 
u. Carry out any other functions as may be falling within the terms of reference of the Audit Committee or as may 
be delegated to the Committee from time to time. 
 
(B) NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:  

Composition: 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in compliance with the requirements of Regulation 
19 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and 
its Powers) Rules, 2014. 
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Meetings and Attendance, Composition, Chairperson and name of members as on March 31, 2021: 
 
During the year under review, two (2) meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held 
on June 18, 2020 and February 23, 2021. 
 

Name of the Members 
Category of 
Directorship Designation 

Nomination and 
Remuneration 

Committee 
Meeting (s) 

   Held Attended 

Ms. Anjali Gorsia 

Non-Executive 
Independent 

Director Chairperson 2 2 

Mr. Keyur Gandhi 
Non- Executive 

Director Member 2 2 

Mr. Yogesh Prajapati 

Non-Executive 
Independent 

Director Member 2 2 
 
Terms of reference: 
 

i. Review& recommend to the Board on the structure and composition of the Board of Directors of the 
Company; 

ii. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes and independence of a director 
and recommend to the Board of directors a policy relating to, remuneration of directors, key managerial 
personnel and other employees of the Company; 

iii. Formulation of the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of 
directors; 

iv. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of directors; 
v. Formulate appropriate policies, institute processes which enable the identification of individuals who are 

qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management and recommend the 
same to the Board; 

vi. Review and implement succession and development plans for Managing Director, Executive Directors and 
Senior Management. 

vii. To supervise and monitor the process of issuance/ grant/vesting/ cancellation of ESOPs and such other 
instruments as may be decided to be granted to the employees of the Company/ Subsidiary Company, 
from time to time, as per the provisions of the applicable laws, more particularly in terms of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. 
 
Details of Remuneration to all Directors 

 
The details of remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended March 31, 2021 are as under: 

 

Name Designation Salary Perquisites 
Sitting 

Fees Total 

Mr. Ravi Kotia 

Chairman & 
Managing 
Director 9,57,600 - - 9,57,600 

Mr. Keyur 
Gandhi 

Non-Executive 
Director - - 8,000 8,000 

Mr. Yogesh 
Prajapati 

Non-Executive 
Independent 

Director - - 13,000 13,000 

Ms. Anjali Gorsia 

Non-Executive 
Independent 

Director - - 12,000 12,000 
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Disclosure pursuant to Part-ll, Section-ll, 3rd Provision, Point No-IV of Schedule-V under Section 196 and 197 
of all the Directors: 
 
• All elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses,  pension etc of all the Directors- As 

stated above 
 

• Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with performance criteria- Nil 
 

• Service Contracts, notice period, severance fees- Not Applicable 
 

• Stock options details, if any and whether the same has been issued at a discount as well as the period over 
which accrued and over which exercisable- Not Applicable 

 
Performance Evaluation of Board, its Committees and Directors: 
  
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has carried out an annual 
evaluation of its own performance and that of its Committees and Individual Directors. 
 
The performance of the Board and Individual Directors was evaluated by the Board seeking inputs from all the 
Directors. The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board seeking inputs from the Committee 
members. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the Individual Directors. 
 
A separate meeting of Independent Directors was also held to review the performance of the Board, Non-
Independent Directors and Chairman of the Company taking into account the views of Executive Directors and 
Non-Executive Directors. 
 
The criteria for performance evaluation of the Board include aspects like Board composition and structure, 
effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning, etc. The criteria for performance evaluation of 
committees of the Board include aspects like composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 
The criteria for performance evaluation of the Individual Directors include aspects like contribution to the Board 
and Committee Meetings, professional conduct, roles and functions, etc. In addition, the performance of 
Chairman is also evaluated on the key aspects of his roles and responsibilities. 
 
 

(C) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

COMPOSITION: 
 

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Section 178 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Meetings and Attendance, Composition, Chairperson and name of members as on March 31, 2021 
 
During the year under review, one (1) meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held on 
June 18, 2020. 
 

Name of the 
Members 

Category of 
Directorship 

Designation 
Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee Meeting (S) 

 Held Attended 

Mr. Keyur Gandhi Non- Executive Director Chairman 1 1 

Mr. Ravi Kotia 
Executive Director 

(Managing Director) 
Member 1 1 

Mr. Yogesh 
Prajapati 

Non- Executive 
Independent Director 

Member 1 1 
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Stakeholders Relationship Committee ensures quick redressal of security holder and investor’s 
complaints/grievances pertaining to transfers, no receipt of annual reports, dividend payments, issue of 
duplicate certificates, transmission of securities and other miscellaneous complaints; 

In addition, the Committee also monitors other issues including status of Dematerialization/ Rematerialisation of 
shares issued by the Company. Oversee the performance and service standards of the Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent, and recommends measures to improve level of investor services. The Company is in compliance 
with the SCORES, which has initiated by SEBI for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web-based 
redress system and online redressal of all the shareholders complaints. 

Name and designation of Compliance Officer: 

Ms. Resham Maniyar was the Company Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company upto January 18, 2021. 
However Ms. Rupali Maini was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f.                                
February 23, 2021, for complying with the requirements of Securities Law and SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.   

During the year under review no complaint was received. There were no instruments for transfer pending as on 
March 31, 2021. 

19. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: 

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive, non‐executive and independent directors to 
maintain the independence of the Board, and separate its functions of governance and management. As on 31st 
March, 2021, the Board consists of 4 Members, 1 is Executive Director and 1 is a Non‐Executive Non-Independent 
Director and 2 of who are Non-Executive Independent Directors. The Board periodically evaluates the need for 
change in its composition and size. 
 
The Policy of the Company on Director’s appointment and remuneration, including criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of director and other matters provided under Section 178(3) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, adopted by the Board can be viewed on our website viz  www.skifl.com. We affirm 
that the remuneration paid to the director is as per the terms laid out in the said policy. 
 
20. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM: 
 
Company has established a Vigil Mechanism for enabling the Directors and Employees to report genuine 
concerns. 
 

 The Vigil Mechanism provides for: - 
 

(a) Adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use the Vigil Mechanism; and  
 
(b) Direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company in 

appropriate or exceptional cases.  
 
The Audit Committee of the Board has been entrusted with the responsibility of overseeing the Vigil Mechanism. 
 
The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company viz www.skifl.com. 
 
21. BOARD EVALUATION: 
 

The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and 
other individual Directors. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board is entrusted with the 
responsibility in respect of the same. The Committee studies the practices prevalent in the industry and advises 
the Board with respect to evaluation of Board members. On the basis of the recommendations of the Committee, 
the Board carries an evaluation of its own performance and that of its committees and individual Directors. 
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22.PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE: 
 
The Company as an organization is committed to provide a healthy environment to all employees and thus does 
not tolerate any discrimination and/or harassment in any form. The Company has in place Prevention of Sexual 
Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at work place (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. This Policy is available on the website of the Company viz www.skifl.com. 
 

No complaints were received during the financial year 2020-2021. 
 
23.DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
AND EMPLOYEES: 
 

A statement containing the details of the Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial personnel (KMP) and 
Employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as [Annexure-III] to 
this Report. 
 
The Company have no employee working throughout the Financial year drawing a remuneration more than as 
per terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5[3] of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial] Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 
24.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
The Company being listed on the Small and Medium Enterprise platform is exempted from provisions of 
corporate governance as per Regulation 15 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Hence no corporate governance report is disclosed in this Annual 
Report. It is pertinent to mention that the Company follows majority of the provisions of the corporate 
governance voluntarily. 
 
25.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the operations of the Company as required under Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed 
herewith as part to this Report. 
 
26. RISK AND MITIGATING STEPS: 
 
The Company has identified various risks faced by the Company from different areas. Appropriate Structures are 
present so that risks are inherently monitored and controlled inter alia through strict quality assurance measures. 
 
The Company has adequate internal control system and procedures to combat risks. The risk management 
procedure is reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on regular basis as and when required. 
 
27. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
To the best of knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them, your 
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(5) of the Act. 
 
a) That in the preparation of the annual financial statements, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; 
 
b) That such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and 

applied consistently and judgments have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2021 and profit or loss of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended on that date; 
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c) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
d) That the annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

 
e) That system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such system was 

adequate and operating effectively. 
 
28. AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORT:  
 

M/s Bhatter& Company (FRN: 131092W), Chartered Accountant, Mumbai appointed as statutory auditor of the 
Company for the term of four years from 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company till the Conclusion of 32nd 
AGM of the Company. 
 

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report 
are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. 
 
29.SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 
 
In terms of section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,M/s S.G & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbai (Membership 
No 12122, COP 5722) resigned as a Secretarial auditor of the Company for the Financial year 2020-2021 thereafter 
M/S. Pooja Gandhi& Co., Practicing Company Secretary, (Membership No. 22838) & (Certificate of Practice No. 
20135) is appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company. 
 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 is annexed herewith as Annexure-II to 
this report. 
 

30.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
(A) Conservation of energy and technology absorption: 
 

Conservation of energy continues to receive increased emphasis and steps are being taken to reduce the 
consumption of energy at all levels. The Company has taken steps to conserve energy in its office use, consequent 
to which energy consumption had been minimized.  
 

No additional Proposals/ Investments were made to conserve energy. Since the Company has not carried on 
industrial activities, disclosure regarding impact of measures on cost of production of goods, total energy 
consumption, etc, is not applicable Therefore provision of section 134(m) is not applicable to the company. 
 
 

(B) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
 

There was no foreign exchange outgoing for the year ended as on 31st March, 2021. 
 

31.DEPOSITS (Section 73 of the Companies act 2013): 
 

During the year under review your company has not accepted any deposits from the public and therefore no 
information is required to be furnished in respect of outstanding deposits. 
 

32. STATEMENT ON MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY: 
 

The Company currently does not have any Material Subsidiary. The Policy on Identification of Material 
Subsidiaries can be viewed on our website: www.skifl.com. 
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33. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
 

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and 
General Meetings (SS-2)as well as the Report on Board of Directors(SS-4) issued by The Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India, have been duly followed by the Company. 

34. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT: 
 
Maintenance of Cost Records and requirement of Cost audit as prescribed under provisions of Section 148(1) of 
the Act, are not applicable for business activities carried out by the Company. 

35.INSIDER TRADING: 
 
In compliance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, your Company has constituted a 
comprehensive Code titled as “Code of Conduct for Internal Procedures and to Regulate, Monitor and Report 
Trading by Insiders”, which lays down guide lines and advises the Directors and Employees of the Company on 
procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing in securities of the Company. The said policy 
can be viewed on our website: www.skifl.com. 
 
36. CHANGE IN SITUATION OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY: 
 

        During the year under review there was no change in the registered office of the Company. 
 

37.ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
 
The Board of Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the support extended by the bankers, 
business associates, clients, consultants, advisors, shareholders, investors and the employees of the Company for 
their continued co-operation and support. 
 
The Board of Directors would also like to place on record their sincere appreciation for the co-operation received 
from the other statutory and/or regulatory bodies. 
 

 

                                                     For and on behalf of  
  The Board of Directors of the Company 

 
Place: Rajpipla                                      Sd/-   
Date: July  16, 2021                                                                                                                Ravi Kotia  
                                                                                                                                Chairman & Managing Director 
                                                                                                                                                 DIN: 01761963 
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Annexure -I 

FORM NO. AOC -2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 

 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred 
to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third 
proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 
 

SL. 
No. 

Particulars Details As per 
table below 

a)  Name (s) of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

- 

b)  Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction - 
c)  Duration of the 

contracts/arrangements/transaction 
- 

d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transaction including the value, if any 

- 

e)  Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 

- 

f)  Date of approval by the Board - 
g)  Amount paid as advances, if any - 
h)  Date on which the special resolution was passed 

in General meeting as required under first 
proviso to section 188 

- 

 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

 
SL. No. Particulars Details Details 

a)  Name (s) of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

Seema Kotia 
(Relative of 

KMP) 
 

Shilpa Kotia 
(Relative of 

KMP) 
 

b)  Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Salary Paid - 
c)  Duration of the 

contracts/arrangements/transaction 
 - 

d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transaction including the value, if any 

4,17,600 p.a. 4,77,600 p.a. 

e)  Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 

Salary paid as 
an employee 

of the 
Company 

 Salary paid 
as an 

employee of 
the Company 

f)  Date of approval by the Board  - 
g)  Amount paid as advances, if any - - 
h)  Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

General meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188 

- - 

 
                                                                                                      For and on behalf of the board of directors of the company 
 
 
Place: Rajpipla                                                 Sd/-    
Date:  July 16, 2021                                                            Ravi Kotia   

                                                   Chairman & Managing Director  
                                                                                                                                                 DIN: 01761963 
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ANNEXURE II 
FORM NO. MR 3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule No 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
For the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter 
called the Company). 
 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed 
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we 
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on March 31, 2021 has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the 
provisions of: 
 
I) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
II) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
III) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
IV) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External                           
Commercial Borrowings; 

V) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange        
                 Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations,1996; 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 
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f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing   with client; 

 

We further state that there were no events/ actions in pursuance of the following Regulations and 
Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India act, 1992 (SEBI Act) : - 

 
1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 
2) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008; 
3) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)Regulations, 2009; 
4) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018. 
5) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. 
6) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and 

Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013. 
 

We further report that having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on 
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test check basis, the 
Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company: 
 
• The Information Technology Act, 2000 
• The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 
• State Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 
• Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 
• The Trademark Act, 1999 
• Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

 
The Company has generally complied with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with 
BSE Limited. 
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to meeting of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 
Meeting (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
 

We further report that 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 
 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 
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All the decisions were carried out unanimously by the members of the Board and the same were 
duly recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors. 
 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 

We further report that during the audit period, there are no instances of: 
i. Public / Right/ Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity. 

ii. Redemption/ Buy-Back of securities. 
iii. Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the 

 Companies Act, 2013. 
iv. Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc. 
v. Foreign technical collaborations. 

 
 
For Pooja Gandhi & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
  
CS Pooja Gandhi 
Proprietor 
ACS: 22838, COP: 20135 
UDIN: A022838C000573542 
Date: 03-07-2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure ‘A’ 

To  
The Members,  
Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial record. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe 
that the practices and processes, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules, regulations, norms and standards and happening of events. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
norms and standards is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the 
verification of procedure on test basis. 

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

7. In consideration of the restrictions for physical visit to client office due to spread of Covid-19 
pandemic, we have relied on electronic data for verification of certain records as the physical 
verification was not possible. 

 
For Pooja Gandhi & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
 
 
CS Pooja Gandhi 
Proprietor 
ACS: 22838, COP:20135 
UDIN: A022838C000573542 
Date:  03-07-2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE III 
 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION 
Information as per Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 
 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Details 

1 The ratio of the remuneration of 
each director to the median 
remuneration of the employees of 
the Company for the 
financial year 

Mr. Ravi Kotia (DIN: 01761963) is the Chairman & Managing 
Director (CMD) of the Company as on date of this Report. 
Further he is paid a remuneration of Rs. 79,800/- every month.  
 
The median remuneration of the employees is Rs. 37,300/- per 
month which is less than salary of the Director. 
 

Name of the Director 

Ratio of the remuneration to 
the median remuneration of 
the employees 

Mr. Ravi Kotia (CMD) 2.14:1 
 

2 The percentage increase in 
remuneration of each Director, 
Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company 
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the 
financial year 

There was a decrease in the salary of Mr. Ravi Kotia, as 
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company of by 20.04%. 
 

There was no change in the salary of Mr.Amit Kotia as Chief 
Financial officer of the Company. 
 

Also Ms. Resham Maniyar was the Company Secretary of the 
Company till 18.01.2021 and Ms. Rupali Maini has been 
appointed as the Company Secretary on 23.02.2021.Due to 
change in the said post in the Financial Year 2020-2021, the 
percentage increase in remuneration of Company Secretary is 
not calculated. 

3 The percentage increase in the 
median remuneration of employees 
in the financial year 

Median 
Remuneration 
for FY 2019-2020 49800 

% increase/ 
(decrease) 
 

Median 
Remuneration 
for FY 2020-2021 37300 

 
 
(25.1%) 

 
4 The number of permanent 

employees on the rolls of company 
There are 5 permanent employees on the rolls of the company 

5 Average percentile increases 
already made in the salaries of 
employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison 
with the percentile increase in the 
managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and any 
exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the 
managerial remuneration  

There is no increase in the remuneration of managerial 
personnel and in the salaries of employees. 

6 Affirmation that the remuneration 
is as per the remuneration policy of 
the company. 

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company. 

 
*The Non-Executive directors are entitled for sitting fees as per the statutory provisions. The details of remuneration paid to 
Non-Executive directors are disclosed in the Board Report’s point no. 16 (B). Hence, the ratio of remuneration and percentage 
increase for Non-Executive director’s remuneration is therefore not considered for the above purpose. 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
 

(As per clause C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 read with regulation 34(3) of the said Listing Regulations) 

To, 
The Members, 
Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited  
Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency,  
Vadia, Rajpipla 
Narmada- 393145 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
requirements)Regulation, 2015 and on the basis of the declaration received from the Directors of the Shree 
Krishna Infrastructure Limited (the’Company’), I, Ms. Pooja Gandhi, Company Secretary in Practice 
hereby declare that the under stated Directors of the Company are not debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or to continue as Director of the Company by SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any 
another Statutory Authority for the year ended March 31, 2021. 
 

Name of the Director DIN 

Mr. Ravi Rajiv Kotia. 01761963 

Mr. Keyur Sharadchandra Gandhi 03494183 

Mr. Yogesh Pukhrajbhai Prajapati 02733610 

Ms. Anjali Jagdish Gorsia 08211502 

 
For Pooja Gandhi & Company 

Sd/- 
Pooja Gandhi 
Proprietor   
 
Practicing Company Secretary 
Membership No 22838 
C. P. No 20135 
UDIN: A022838C000452916 
 
Date: 12-06-2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

I, Ravi Kotia, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company hereby declare that, Members 
of the Board and Senior Management Personnel have confirmed their compliance with the 
Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2021.                                                            

                                                                         Sd/- 
                                                                               Ravi Kotia 

                                                                                              Chairman & Managing Director 
 
Rajpipla, May 31,2021 

 
CEO/CFO certification under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
To, 
The Board of Directors,  
Shree Krishna infrastructure Limited, 
Bungalow No.36, Rang Residency, Vadia, 
Rajpipla-393145, Narmada 
 
We, Ravi Kotia, Chairman & Managing Director and Amit Kotia, Chief Financial Officer of Shree Krishna 
Infrastructure Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that: 

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited for 
the year ended March 31, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 
I. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 
 
II. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
1. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during 
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 
2. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we 
have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting. We 
have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls. 
 

3. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 
 

a. That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
b. That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; 
c. That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. 
 

For and on behalf of the board of directors of the company 
 
Place: Rajpipla                         Sd/-                                 Sd/- 
Date:  May 31, 2021                                        Ravi Kotia                                          Amit Kotia  
                                                                                    Chairman &                                     Chief Financial Officer                                                                                              
                                                                               Managing Director                      
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

Shree Krishna Infrastructure Ltd.  Firmly believes that good Corporate Governance results in regulation of the 
affairs of your Company in a most transparent, ethical and accountable manner. Adherence to Corporate 
Governance ensures greater level of transparency and accountability, fairness in operations, full disclosure, 
integrity and compliance of laws.  
 

We submit herewith our Management Discussion & Analysis Report on the Company's Business for the year 
ended 31st March, 2021. We have attempted to include on all specified matters to the extent relevant or within 
limits that in our opinion are imposed by the Company's competitive position. 
 

A. INDIA ECONOMY: 

India's GDP forecast to 8.3 per cent for FY 2022, the fiscal year starting April 2021, as against its earlier estimate of 
10.1 per cent. It has further projected India's growth to be 7.5 per cent in 2022, even as its recovery is being 
hampered by an unprecedented second wave of the Covid-19, the largest outbreak in the world since the 
beginning of the deadly pandemic. 

The more imminent challenge for the construction players remains working capital management. Operational 
issues owing to the lockdown have also slowed down outstanding payments to contractors by the principals. In 
most places, milestones have failed owing to the lockdown, hence, milestone-based payments also cannot be 
received. 

The pandemic will undermine consumption and investment as confidence remains depressed and balance sheets 
damaged. Growth in FY 2022/23 is expected to slow to 7.5 per cent, reflecting lingering impacts of COVID-19 on 
household, corporate and bank balance sheets; possibly low levels of consumer confidence; and heightened 
uncertainty on job and income prospects, it said. 

In India, fiscal policy shifted in the FY 2021/22 budget toward higher expenditure targeted at healthcare and 
infrastructure to boost the post-pandemic recovery. The renewed outbreak, however, may require further 
targeted policy support to address the health and economic costs," it added. 

B. Global Outlook: Pandemic, Recession: The Global Economy in Crisis: 

A year and a half since the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic, the global economy is poised to stage its most 
robust post-recession recovery in 80 years in 2021. But the rebound is expected to be uneven across countries, as 
major economies look set to register strong growth even as many developing economies lag. 

With globalization, urbanization, and environmental change, infectious disease outbreaks and epidemics have 
become global threats requiring a collective response. Although the majority of developed countries, 
predominantly European and North American, have strong real-time surveillance and health systems to manage 
infectious disease spread, improvements in public health capacity in low-income and high-risk countries—
including human and animal surveillance, workforce preparedness, and strengthening laboratory resources—
need to be supported by using national resources supplemented with international donor funding. 

Global growth is expected to accelerate to 5.6% this year, largely on the strength in major economies such as the 
United States and China. And while growth for almost every region of the world has been revised upward for 
2021, many continue to grapple with COVID-19 and what is likely to be its long shadow.  Among low-income 
economies, where vaccination has lagged, growth has been revised lower to 2.9%. Setting aside the contraction 
last year, this would be the slowest pace of expansion in two decades. The group’s output level in 2022 is 
projected to be 4.9% lower than pre-pandemic projections.  
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C. OVERVIEW OF BUSINESS: 

REAL ESTATE : 

In the current scenario, the second wave of Corona virus has imbued uncertainty in the sector, resulting in a 
temporary pause, but the developers are now better prepared and well-versed with the know-how of a pandemic. 
The Indian real estate sector is now a buyers’ market and the ongoing inoculation program is boosting the 
confidence of homebuyers. It is most likely that the sector will resume its growth from the second quarter of FY 
2021. We will see a steady flow of investments that will ensure growth opportunities with higher returns. The halt 
will be short-term and confidence in the market will return as soon as the Covid curve gets slowed.” 

CONTRACT FARMING: 

The future of agriculture in India depends on many existing and missing policies and directions of policy 
reforms. When the sector is faced with economic, social and environmental crisis, absence of policy is the major 
factor in the crisis not being attended by any stakeholder. A pessimistic approach to farm sector saying it 
contributes only 13 per cent of GDP and engages 44 per cent workforce and, therefore, is as a liability. As we 
continue to grow, we are committed to enhancing our product suite to deliver tools that foster data-driven 
decisions for our farmers. 

ELECTRIC VEHICLE: 

EVs are touted as a one-stop solution to many problems in India. India's EV sector has been rapidly growing over 
the last three years. In the current scenario, rural consumers depend upon diesel generators to operate machines 
for irrigation. Policymakers need to provide an incentive-based energy tariff structure for consumers and increase 
the interest to participate in grid operations and supply extra amount of energy to other consumers. Having 15% 
of the automobile market powered by electricity in five years is a realistic and achievable target said in an official. 

D. FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

The Government of India is taking various steps to boost the infrastructure development in the country. 

Looking at the huge potential for growth in the infrastructure sector, your company sees a good outlook for the 
coming years and the Company will benefit from the same. 

E. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with its size and the nature of its business 
in order to achieve efficiency in operation and optimum utilization of resources. These controls ensure 
safeguarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and error, adequacy and completeness of the accounting 
records and timely preparation of reliable financial information. Internal audits are conducted in the Company on 
regular basis. 

F. HUMAN RESOURCES: 

The company takes pride in the commitment and dedication of its employees and considers its Human Resource 
vital to the success of the organization. The company fosters a conducive environment for encouraging 
professional growth and fulfillment of organizational objectives. It believes in promoting a safe and conducive 
working environment, designed to nurture a motivated and engaged workforce. The company acknowledges the 
efforts of its people and takes great pride in the dedication, sincerity and hard work of its workforce 

G. STRENGTHS: 

 Brand Reputation: Enjoys higher recall and influences the buying decision of the customer. Strong customer 
connects further results in higher premium realizations. 
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 Execution: Possesses a successful track record of quality execution of projects with contemporary 
architecture. 

 Transparency: Follows a strong culture of corporate governance and ensures transparency and high levels of 
business ethics. 

 Successful implementation of contract farming, calls for a thorough understanding of the environment in 
which it will be applied. 

 Experienced Promoters and Management: in field of Architecture, Engineering and Construction, strategic 
management. 

H. THREATS & CHALLENGES: 

 Real-estate is an interest sensitive sector hence any increases in interest rates will adversely impact the revival 
of the sector. 

 Over regulated environment 

 Unanticipated delays in Project approvals 

 Unfavorable changes in government policies and the regulatory environment can adversely impact the 
performance of the sector. 

  Retrospective policy changes and regulatory bottlenecks may impact profitability and affect the 
attractiveness of the sector and companies operating within the sector 

I. BUSINESS STRATEGY: 

 Maintain high standards of quality. 

 Increase scale of operations m a controlled manner. 

 Continue focus on a diversified business model. 

 Flexible approach to project development. 

 Marketing strategy aimed to satisfying customer expectations. 

J. SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE: 

The Company operates in only one segment for real estate construction and development activities. The Business 
Segments has been identified in accordance with Accounting Standard. 

K. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 

In preparation of these financial statements, the Company has followed the prescribed Accounting Standards and 
no different treatment had been followed. 

L. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

Statements in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 
projection, estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward looking statements within the meaning of 
applicable laws or regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and reasonable expectation of 
future events. Actual results could however differ materially from those expressed or implied. The Company 
assumes no responsibility in respect of the forward-looking statements herein, which may undergo changes in 
future on the basis of subsequent development. 

Disclaimer: All the data used in the initial sections of this report has been taken from publicly available resources and 
discrepancies, if, any, are incidental and unintentional. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE 
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in 
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the 
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit including 
other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.  

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 
the Ind AS financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our 
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.  

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Other Information  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.                
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

 
Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited        40        31stAnnual Report FY 2020-2021 

 



 
 

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS 
financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.  

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events orconditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 
a manner that achieves fair presentation.                                                                                                                                                                         

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 
of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 
2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1”a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books; 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Loss, 
the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the books of account 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended 
as amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018; 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report; 

g. In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2021 has been paid / provided 
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 
Act; 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us: 
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• The Company does not has pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial statements  
• The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses; 
• There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company 

 

For Bhatter& Company  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 131092W 
 
Sd/- 
Daulal H.Bhatter 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 016937 
UDIN: 21016937AAAAFG8002 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 31.05.2021 
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ANNEXURE I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

i) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of all fixed assets. 

 (b)The Management has conducted physical verification of fixed assets during the year. We have been informed 
that no major discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

 (c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and based on the 
examination of the Transfer Deed/ Sale Deed, we report that the title deeds, comprising of immovable property 
of land which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company at the balance sheet date. 

ii)  The physical verification of inventory has been conducted by management at regular intervals during the year 
and no discrepancies were noted. Since there is no inventory at year end, physical verification has not been 
conducted as at balance sheet date. 

iii)  The Company has not granted unsecured loans to party covered in the register maintained u/s 189 of the 
Company act 2013. Accordingly this clause in not applicable to the company. 

iv) According to the information and explanations given to us,the Company has not given any loan, guarantee, 
made investment, nor provided any security under the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act. 

v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits from the 
public in terms of provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

vi)We have been informed that the maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central 
government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013. 

vii)     (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined 
by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
provident fund, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as 
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. 

             (b) As at the year-end, according to the records of the Company and information and explanations given 
to us, there were no disputed statutory dues payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, service 
tax, value added tax. 

viii) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to banks. The Company has not issued 
debentures nor borrowed any funds from financial institutions or Government. 

ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debts 
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not applicable. 

x) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of representation of the 
management which we have relied upon, no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

xi) According to the information and explanations given to us  the Company is a private company hence 
provision of section 197 of the companies act 2013 is not applicable to the company. 

xii) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us , the company is not the nidhi 
company, accordingly para 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company. 
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xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 as applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv)  According to information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year under review. 

(xv) According to information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
company, the company has not entered into any non cash transactions with directors or persons connected with 
him. 

(xvi)The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934. 

For Bhatter& Company  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 131092W 
 
Sd/- 
Daulal H.Bhatter 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 016937 
UDIN: 21016937AAAAFG8002 
 
 Place: Mumbai 
 Date:31.05.2021 
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ANNEXURE II TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE IND AS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHREE KRISHNA 
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013.  

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) 
and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 
statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial 
Statements 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these IND AS financial 
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting withreference to these Ind 
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AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, 
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Ind AS 
financial statements 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these 
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these 
Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting 
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
For Bhatter& Company  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 131092W 
 
Sd/- 
Daulal H.Bhatter 
Proprietor 
Membership No. 016937 
UDIN: 21016937AAAAFG8002 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 31.05.2021 
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SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements 
 

1. Summary of significant accounting policies 
 
1.1 Basis of preparation 
 
    Compliance with Ind AS 
 
The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Indian Accounting 
Standard (‘Ind AS’) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Rule 3 of the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Amendment Rules, 2016 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, except additional disclosures required by 
the Companies Act 2013 (as these financial statements are not statutory financial statements, full compliance with 
the above Act is not required).  
 
The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1, ‘Presentation of 
Financial Statements’ and division II of schedule III of the Companies Act 2013. Further, for the purpose of clarity, 
various items are aggregated in statement of profit and loss and balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-
aggregated separately in the notes to the financial statements, where applicable or required. 
 
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating cycle and 
other criteria set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time 
between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has 
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and 
liabilities. 
 
1.2 Use of Estimates and Judgements 
 
In preparing the financial statements, the Management has to make certain assumptions and estimates that may 
substantially impact the presentation of the Company’s financial position and/ or results of operations. 
 
Such assumptions and estimates mainly relate to the useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment, the recognition 
of provisions and impact of COVID-19. 
 
The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by 
the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including 
expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. 
Although the Company regularly assesses these estimates, actual results may differ from these estimates. 
Changes in estimates are recorded in the periods in which they become known. 
 
1.3 Property, plant and equipment (‘PPE’) 
 
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. Property, plant and equipment is carried at the cost of acquisition or 
construction and depreciated over its estimated useful life. An impairment loss is recognised in addition if an 
asset’s recoverable amount falls below its carrying amount. 
 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only when it meets the asset recognition criteria as per Ind AS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment. 
 
Significant asset components with different useful lives are accounted for and depreciated separately. 
 
If there are indications that an individual item of property, plant and equipment may be impaired, the 
recoverable amount is compared to the carrying amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair 
value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an 
impairment loss is recognized for the difference. If the reasons for a previously recognized impairment loss no 
longer apply, the impairment loss is reversed provided that the reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that 
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would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior 
years. 
 
1.4 Financial Liabilities 
 

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value if the Company has a contractual obligation to transfer 
cash or other financial assets to another party. Borrowings and payables are recognized net of directly attributable 
transaction costs. In subsequent periods, such liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective 
interest method. 
 

Financial liabilities are derecognized when the contractual obligation is discharged or cancelled or has expired. 
 
1.5 Taxes 
 

The income tax expense comprises of current and deferred income tax. Income tax is recognized in the statement 
of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in the other comprehensive income or 
directly in equity, in which case the related income tax is also recognized accordingly. 
 
a. Current tax 
 

The current tax is calculated based on the tax rates, laws and regulations, which have been enacted or 
substantively enacted as at the reporting date. The payment made in excess / (shortfall) of the Company’s income 
tax obligation for the period are recognized in the balance sheet as current income tax assets /liabilities. 
 
Any interest / penalties, related to accrued liabilities for potential tax assessments are not included in Income tax 
charge or (credit), but are rather recognized within finance costs. 
 
b. Deferred tax 
 

Deferred tax is recognized, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying values in the financial statements. However, deferred tax are not 
recognized if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business 
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. 
 
Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available 
against which the temporary differences can be utilized. 
 
The unrecognized deferred tax assets / carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting 
date for recoverability and adjusted appropriately. 
 
Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
reporting date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred 
income tax liability is settled. 
 
1.6 Cash and cash equivalents 
 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances and any deposits with original maturities of three 
months or less (that are readily convertible to known amounts of Cash and cash equivalents and subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value). However, for the purpose of the Statement of cash flows, in addition to 
above items, any bank overdrafts / cash credits that are integral part of the Company’s cash management, are 
also included as a component of Cash and cash equivalents. 
 
1.7 Share capital / Share premium 
 

Ordinary shares are classified as Equity when the Company has an un-conditional right to avoid delivery of cash 
or another financial asset, that is, when the dividend and repayment of capital are at the sole and absolute 
discretion of the Company and there is no contractual obligation whatsoever to that effect. 
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1.8 Employee benefits 
 

The Company’s employee benefits mainly include wages, salaries and bonuses. The employee benefits are 
recognised in the period in which the associated services are rendered by the Company employees. 
 

1.9 Provisions 

a.    General 
 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the said obligation, and the amounts of 
the said obligation can be reliably estimated. 
 

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the relevant 
obligation, using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money (if the impact 
of discounting is significant) and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to un-
winding of discount over passage of time is recognised within finance costs. 
 
b. Contingencies 
 

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, 
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 
 

1.10 Revenue recognition 
 

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the entity will receive the economic benefits associated with the 
transaction and the related revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable, which is generally the transaction price, net of any taxes / duties, discounts 
and process waivers. 
 
1.11 Borrowing costs 
 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other ancillary costs that the Company incurs in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. The borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of any asset that 
takes a substantial period to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized. All the other borrowing costs 
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss within finance costs of the period in which they are incurred. 
 
1.12 Earnings per share (‘EPS’) 
 
The Company presents the Basic and Diluted EPS data. 
 

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit for the period attributable to the shareholders of the Company by 
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. 
 

Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting, the profit for the year attributable to the shareholders and the weighted 
average number of shares considered for deriving Basic EPS, for the effects of all the shares that could have been 
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential shares. 
 

1.13 Segment Reporting 
 

The Company operates only in one business and geographical segment. Therefore, segment information as per 
Ind AS-108, ‘Segment Reporting’, has not been disclosed. 
 
 

1.14  Recent Accounting Pronouncements  
 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There 
is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2021.  
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SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021 

(CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979) 

Particulars 
  

Notes 
 As at   As at  

   31.03.2021  31.03.2020 
   Amount (in Rs.)   Amount (in Rs.)  

I. ASSETS         
(1) Non-current assets         

  Property, Plant and Equipment   2 11,27,469 12,44,833 
       

Financial Assets       
i. Non-Current Investments    3 60,10,900 60,10,900 
  ii. Other financial assets   4 2,22,02,758 2,37,54,695 

      Deferred Tax Assets (Net)   19  19,910 2,683 
  A   2,93,61,037 3,10,13,111 

(2) Current assets         
Financial Assets       

i. Trade receivables    5 29,48,473 30,77,223 
ii. Cash and cash equivalents    6  46,51,431 27,15,243 

   Other current assets    7 28,18,950 33,40,485 
  B   1,04,18,853 91,32,951 

 (A+B)   3,97,79,890 4,01,46,062 

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       
(1) EQUITY       

Equity Share capital    8 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 
Other Equity     9 90,86,978 89,96,777 

      3,90,86,978 3,89,96,777 

(2) LIABILITIES         
Non-current liabilities        
  Long-Term Borrowings     6,07,136 9,53,865 
  Deferred tax liabilities (net)      - - 
  C   6,07,136 9,53,865 

(3) Current liabilities        
Financial Liabilities        

i. Trade payables      8,259 9,936 
   Other current liabilities    10 28,600 96,000 
   Short Term Provisions (Net)   11 48,918 89,484 

  D   85,777 1,95,420 
  (C+D)   3,97,79,890 4,01,46,062 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 
 
As per our report of even date attached 
Bhatter& Co                                                                               For and on behalf of the Board  
Chartered Accountants 

                   Sd/-                            Sd/-                        Sd/- 

Firm Registration No: 131092 W 
 
Sd/-                                                                 Sd/- 
CA DaulalBhatter                                 Ravi Kotia              Yogesh Prajapati          Amit Kotia           Rupali Maini 
Proprietor                                              Chairman &                Independent                   Chief                     Company 
Membership No. 016937                 Managing Director             Director                 Financial Officer         Secretary 
UDIN: 21016937AAAAFG8002         DIN: 01761963              DIN: 02733610 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: 31.05.2021   
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SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  
 Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2021 

(CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979) 

Particulars Notes 
2020-2021 2019-2020 

Amount (in 
Rs.) 

Amount (in 
Rs.) 

INCOME    
Revenue from operations 12 83,77,687 73,37,754 
Other income 13 13,469 1,51,626 
Total income  83,91,156 74,89,380 
EXPENSES    
Cost of materials consumed  - - 
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade  - 7,61,640 
Employee benefits expense 14 24,03,749 33,49,029 
Finance costs 15 1,48,934 1,93,655 
Depreciation and amortization expense 16 6,72,096 2,23,536 
Other expenses 17 50,44,485 26,80,656 
Total expenses  82,69,264 72,08,516 
Profit / (Loss) before tax   121,892 2,80,864 
Less: Tax expenses    
- Current tax  48,919 89,484 
- Short /(excess) provision of earlier years  - - 
- Deferred tax   (17,227) (16,460) 
Total tax expense  31,692 73,024 
Profit / (loss) for the year   90,200 2,07,839 
Other Comprehensive Income     
Items that will not be reclassified 
subsequently to profit or loss     
    - - 
Total comprehensive income for the year   90,200 2,07,839 
Earnings per equity share      
 1. Basic    0.03 0.07 
 2. Diluted    0.03 0.07 
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached                                         
 
Bhatter& Co.                                                                                 
Chartered Accountants                                                                    For and on behalf of the Board 
Firm Registration No: 131092 W                               
 
Sd/-                                                                            Sd/-                             Sd/-                         Sd/-                       Sd/- 
CA Daulal Bhatter                                          Ravi Kotia           Yogesh Prajapati        Amit Kotia        Rupali Maini                                                     
Proprietor                                                         Chairman &             Independent          Chief Financial       Company   
Membership No. 016937                           Managing Director          Director                      Officer               Secretary                                                           
UDIN: 21016937AAAAFG8002                    DIN: 01761963         DIN: 02733610 

  
 

Place: Mumbai   
Date: 31.05.2021   
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SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST March, 2021 
(CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979) 

Particulars 2020-21 Amount (in Rs.) 2019-20 Amount (in Rs.) 
A.  Cash Flow from Operating Activities     
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary items: -  1,21,892  2,80,864 
Adjustment for:       
Depreciation    1,77,264  2,23,536  
Interest Received   (13,469)  (1,51,626)  
(Profit)/Loss from Investing Activities -  -  
        1,63,795  71,910 
        2,85,687  3,52,774 
Operating Profit before Working Capital 
Charges     
Adjustment for:       
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 1,28,750  (16,41,795)  
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 5,21,536  (17,43,289)  
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 15,51,937  58,41,535  
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current 
Liabilities (67,400)  (6,09,231)  
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Tax Liabilities (1,677)  9,936  
        21,33,145  18,57,156 
Cash generated from Operations  24,18,833  22,09,929 
Cash Flow before Extraordinary items  24,18,833  22,09,929 
Taxes Paid     (89,485) (89,485) (1,49,250) (1,49,250) 
Net Cash Flow from operating activity  23,29,348  20,60,679 
B.  Cash Flow from Investing Activities      
Purchase & Sales of fixed Assets (59,899)  (3,89,235)  
Income from other activities 13,469  1,51,626  

   (46,430)  (2,37,609) 
Net Cash used in investing activities  (46,430)  (2,37,609) 
C.  Cash Flow from Financing Activities     
Repayment of Long-Term Borrowing (3,46,729)  (6,56,052)  

   (3,46,729)  (6,56,052) 
Net cash flow from financing activities  (3,46,729)  (6,56,052) 
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and other 
equivalents  19,36,189  11,67,018 
(A+B+C)     
Cash and cash equivalents     
Opening Balance  27,15,243  15,48,225 
Cash and cash equivalents     
Closing Balance  46,51,431  27,15,243 
Increase / (Decrease) in Cash equivalents   19,36,188  11,67,018 
Note:  Previous year's figures have been regrouped /rearranged to confirm to the current year's presentation, 
wherever necessary. 
Bhatter& Co  
Chartered Accountants                                  For and on behalf of the Board   
Firm Registration No: 131092 W 
      
Sd/-                                                                           Sd/-                             Sd/-                               Sd/-                               Sd/- 
CA DaulalBhatter                                           Ravi Kotia              Yogesh Prajapati           Amit Kotia                   Rupali Maini 
Proprietor                                                        Chairman &                Independent              Chief Financial                 Company 
Membership No. 016937                           Managing Director             Director                        Officer                          Secretary 
UDIN: 21016937AAAAFG8002                  DIN: 01761963             DIN: 02733610 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 31.05.2021      
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SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

(All amounts are in Rs, unless otherwise stated) 

Description Gross Block Depreciation  Net Block 

As at 
01.04.2020 

Addition
s 

Deductio
ns 

As at 
31.03.2021 

As at 
01.04.2020 

For the 
period 

Deletio
ns 

As at 
31.03.2021 

As at 
31.03.2021 

Computer & 
Printer 

            

 

    

Computer 3,93,782 - - 3,93,782  2,39,265  1,02,124  - 3,41,389   52,393  

Printer 15,000 - - 15,000  6,619  5,444  - 12,063  2,937  

Server 87,000 - - 87,000   25,743  39,708  - 65,451  21,549  

Mobile  - 59,900  - 59,900  - 7,451  - 7,451  52,449  

Furniture & 
Fixtures 

    

 

      

 

    

Furniture 124,178  - - 124,178  41,124  21,217  - 62,341   61,837  

Land   

  

      

 

    

Mahuva 934,504  - - 9,34,504   9,34,504  - - - 9,34,504  

Intangible 
Asset 

  

  

      

 

    

Website 36,000  - - 36,000  32,880  1,320  - 34,200   1,800  

Total 15,90,464  59,900  - 16,50,364   12,80,135  1,77,264  - 5,22,895  11,27,469  

Fixed Asset Schedule for the year 2019-20 

Description Gross Block Depreciation  Net Block 

As at 
01.04.2019 

Addition
s 

Deductio
ns 

As at 
31.03.2020 

As at 
01.04.2019 

For the 
period 

Deletio
ns 

As at 
31.03.2020 

As at 
31.03.2020 

Computer & 
Printer 

                  

Computer 1,77,225 2,16,557  - 3,93,782  72,045  1,67,220  - 2,39,265     1,54,517  

Printer - 15,000  - 15,000  - 6,619  - 6,619   8,381  

Server - 87,000  - 87,000  - 25,743  - 25,743   61,257  

Furniture & 
Fixtures 

    

 

      

 

    

Furniture 53,500  70,678  - 1,24,178  19,450  21,674  - 41,124   83,054  

Land     

 

      

 

    

Mahuva 9,34,504  - - 9,34,504  - - - -  9,34,504  

Intangible 
Asset 

  

  

      

 

    

Website 36,000  - - 36,000  30,600  2,280  - 32,880  3,120  

Total 12,01,229  3,89,235  - 15,90,464  1,22,095  2,23,536  - 3,45,631  12,44,833  
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Note: 3 Non-Current Investment 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2021 
As at 

31.03.2020 

6,01,090 Equity shares @ Rs. 10 each SMEL    60,10,900  
          

60,10,900  
Total in Rs.    60,10,900  60,10,900  

 
Note: 4 Other Financial Assets 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2021 
As at 

31.03.2020 
Long Term Loans and Advances 
Unsecured, Consider Good 2,22,02,758 2,37,54,695 
Total 2,22,02,758 2,37,54,695 

 
Note: 5 Trade Receivable 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2021 
As at 

31.03.2020 
Trade Receivable 29,48,473 30,77,223 
Total 29,48,473 30,77,223 

 
Note: 6 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2021 
As at 

31.03.2020 

Balance with Banks  
- In Current Accounts 
 

 
   

37,88,773 
 

18,13,885 
 

Cash in Hand 8,62,658 901,358 
Total 46,51,431 27,15,243 

 
Note: 7 Other Current Assets 

Particulars 
As at 

31.03.2021 
As at 

31.03.2020 
Balance with Govt Authorities 2,94,619 2,77,322 
Capital Advance  5,00,000 5,00,000 
Deposits 45,000 89,000 
Business Development asset (Refer note (a) below)  19,79,331 24,74,163 
Total 28,18,950 33,40,485 
Note (a): The business development assest comprises of expenditures incurred without revenue being 
recognised on account of agreements signed but yet to be implemented/marketed by the company on behalf of 
Terra Energy and Solar Auto Pvt. Ltd.  Additionally, the company has entered into a MoU with the 
Government of Gujarat for setting up of manufacturing unit for Solar, Electric Autos at GIDC, allotment of 
which is delayed to 2021-22. 
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Note: 8 Share Capital 

Particulars 
As At 

31.03.2021 
As At 

31.03.2020 

Authorized  
30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 
 

   
 

3,00,00,000   3,00,00,000  
 

3,00,00,000   3,00,00,000  

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up  
 30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

  
 

3,00,00,000   3,00,00,000  

Total 
 

3,00,00,000   3,00,00,000  
 
1.1) Details of the rights, preference and restrictions attached to each class of shares: 

 
The Company has onlyone class of shares referred   to asequity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per 
share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The  dividend , if any, proposed by the 
Board of Directors is subject  to  the  approval  of the  shareholders in the  ensuing  Annual  General  
Meeting. In  the  event  of  liquidation  of  the  Company   the  shareholders  of  equity   shares   will   be   
entitled   to  receive  remaining  assets of the Company, after   distribution   of  all   preferential  amounts. 
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 
 
1.2) Reconciliation of the number Equity Shares 

Particular 
As At 

31.03.2021 
As At 

31.03.2020 
Qty Qty 

Opening number of outstanding shares 30,00,000 30,00,000 
Share Issue - - 
Share brought back - - 
Closing number of outstanding shares 30,00,000 30,00,000 
 
1.3) Other Information     
 Balance as at 

1st April,2020 
 

 

Changes in 
equity share 
capital during 
the year 

Balance as at 
1st April, 
2021 

Changes 
in equity 
share 
capital 
during 
the year 

  Qty Qty Qty Qty 
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL:     

Paid up Capital 30,00,000 - 30,00,000 - 
 

1.4) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares 

Name of Shareholder As at 31st Mar 2021 As at 31st Mar 2020 

  Qty % Holding Qty % 
Holding 

Ravi Kotia 11,08,686 36.96% 9,68,686 32.29% 
Magic Touch Securities Pvt Ltd 5,70,000 19.00% 5,70,000 19.00% 
Shree Manibhadra Broking Pvt Ltd 5,50,000 18.33% 5,50,000 18.33% 
Namra Traders And Distributors LLP 2,60,000 8.67% 2,50,000 8.33% 
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Note: 9 Reserve & Surplus 

Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020 
Security Premium Account 
Balance as per last Financial Statement 
During the year 

  
72,73,145 72,73,145 

- - 
Balance at the end of the year 
 

72,73,145 72,73,145 
  

Profit and Loss Account 
Balance as per last Financial Statement 
Net Profit for the year 
Net Surplus in Profit and Loss Account 

  

17,23,633 
90,200 

18,13,833 

15,15,793 
2,07,840 
17,23,633 

Total 90,86,978 89,96,778 
 

Note: 10 Other Current Liabilities 
Particulars As At 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020 

Audit Fees Payable 10,000 10,000 
Duties and tax 7,600 - 
Professional Fees 11,000 10,000 
TDS Payable - 76,000 
Total 28,600 96,000 

 
Note: 11 Short Term Provisions 

Particulars As At 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020 
Income Tax Provision 48,918 89,484 
Total 48,918 89,484 

 
Note: 12 Revenue from operation 

Particulars As At 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020 
Income from Operation 83,77,687 73,37,754 
Total 83,77,687 73,37,754 

 
Note: 13 Other Income 

Particulars As At 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020 
Interest 5,925 3,877 
Reversal of excess Income tax provision  7,544 1,37,444 
Interest on Income tax refund - 4,190 
Miscellaneous Income - 6,115 
Total 13,469 1,51,626 

 
Note: 14 Employee Benefit Expense 

Particulars As At 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020 

Salary [Refer Note 20] 
Staff Welfare Expenses 

24,00,901 
2,848 

32,98,600 
50,429 

Total 24,03,749 33,49,029 
 

Note: 15 Finance Cost 
Particulars As At 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020 

Interest on Bank Loan 1,48,934 1,93,655 
Total 1,48,934 1,93,655 

 
 
 
 

 
Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited        57        31stAnnual Report FY 2020-2021 

 



 
 
 

Note: 16 Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
Particulars As At 31.03.2021 As At 31.03.2020 

Depreciation 1,77,264 2,23,536 
Amortisation of Business Development 4,94,832 - 
Total 6,72,096 2,23,536 

 
 

Note: 17 Other Administrative Expenses 

Particulars 
As At  

31.03.2021 
As 

At31.03.2020 
Advertisement Expenses 33,802 5,417 
Business Promotion 1,12,948 1,77,131 
Bank Charges 141 684 
Expenses for Operation 33,00,458 5,82,820 

   
Postage and Courier 13,306 14,200 
Roc Filling Fee 26,100 7,100 
Legal & Professional Fees 19,655 1,23,980 
Rent 
 

2,32,000 1,71,500 

Printing and Stationery 28,449 16,696 
Travelling expenses 1,00,854 38,982 
Office Expenses 15,821 1,64,450 
Electricity Expenses 40,920 16,087 
Rates and Taxes 19,200 18,520 
Website Expenses 3,240 13,250 
Sitting Fees 33,000 31,000 
Demat 684 580 
Director Remuneration 9,60,000 12,00,000 
Communication 12,507 7,259 
Membership Fees 67,551 71,000 
Payment to Auditor   
Audit Fees (Refer Note (a) below) 11,050 10,000 
Secretarial Audit Fees 12,800 10,000 
   

Total 50,44,485 26,80,656 
 

(a) Payments to Auditor: As At31.03.2021 
As 

At31.03.2020 
As Auditor: 

- Statutory Audit 11,050 10,000 
 

Note 18: 
Name of the related party Relationship   
Ravi Kotia 

  
  Chairman & Managing Director Director 

Amit Kotia 
  

  Chief Financial Officer   
Resham Maniyar   Company Secretary & Compliane Officer (upto 18.01.2021) 
Rupali Maini 

  
  Company Secretary & Compliane Officer (w.e.f. 23.02.2021) 

Shilpa Kotia 
  

  Relative of Key Managerial Personnel 
Seema Kotia       Relative of Key Managerial Personnel 
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Transactions with Related Party 
  Year ended 

31.03.2021 
Year ended 
31.03.2020 

Directors Remuneration   

Ravi Kotia 9,57,600 11,97,600 
Salary Paid   
Amit Kotia 7,17,600 7,17,600 
Resham Maniyar (upto 18.01.2021) 3,02,500 3,33,000 

Rupali Maini(w.e.f. 23.02.2021) 23,000 - 

Seema Kotia 4,17,600 4,77,600 

Shilpa Kotia 4,77,600 7,17,600 
 

Note 19: The Company has implemented several steps including work from home, strict practice of hygiene, 
health and sanitation across its offices and site locations due to Covid-19 situation. Given the uncertainties 
associated with pandemic's nature and duration, the Company continues to closely monitor the changing 
situation. 
 
Note 20: Previous year figure has been rearranged/ regrouped wherever necessary, to correspond with those of 
the current period's classification. 
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SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979) 
Regd. off:Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency Vadia, Rajpipla, Narmada-393145 
Contact No. +91-8849865932, E-mail id: info@skifl.com Website: www.skifl.com 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP (to be presented at the entrance) 
31stAnnual General Meeting – Tuesday, August  24, 2021 at 9:30 am at 
Regd. off: Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency, Rajpipla, Narmada-393145 
Folio No.______________________DPID._____________________Client ID No.____________________ No. of Shares: ______________ 
Name of the Member __________________________________________________________________ 
Signature____________________________________________ 
Name of the Proxy Holder ____________________________________________________________                                                                                                        
Signature ____________________________________________ 
Only Member/Proxy holder can attend the meeting. 
Member/proxy holder should bring his/her copy of Annual Report for reference at the Meeting. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979) 

Regd. off:Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency Vadia, Rajpipla, Narmada-393145 
Contact No. +91-8849865932, E-mail id: info@skifl.com Website: www.skifl.com 

 

PROXY FORM (Form MGT – 11) 
{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rule, 

2014} 
Name of the Member(s) : ________________________________________________________ 
Registered address  : ________________________________________________________________________ 
Email Id   : _________________________________________________________________________ 
Folio No. /Client ID No : _________________________________DP ID No: ______________  
I/We, being the member(s) of ______________________shares of Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited, hereby appoint: 
Name: ___________________________________________________________________________Email ID:_____________________ 
Address: _________________________________________________________ Signature: ________________________ 
or failing him 
Name: ___________________________________________________________________________Email ID:_____________ 
Address: ___________________________________________________________ Signature: ________________________ 
or failing him 
Name: ___________________________________________________________________________Email ID:____________ 
Address: _________________________________________________________ Signature: ___________ 
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us an on my /our behalf at the 31stAnnual General Meeting of the Company to 
be held on Tuesday, August 24, 2021 at 9:30 am at Regd. off: Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency, Vadia, Rajpipla, Narmada-393145 at 
any adjournment thereof and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
Sr. No. Resolution 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
1. To receive, consider & adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 

2021 including Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the 
Report of the Auditors and Directors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Keyur Gandhi (DIN: 03494183), who retires by rotation and being eligible, seeks 
re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 
3. To consider remuneration payable to the Chairman and Managing Director Mr. Ravi Kotia, (DIN: 01761963), 

Chairman and Managing Director for the period from July 14, 2021 to July 13, 2023. 

 

Affix  
Revenue  
Stamp 
 

Signed this ____________________ day of ______________ 2021     

_______________________               _______________________________________________ 
Signature of Shareholder                                Signature of Proxy holder (s) 
 
NOTE: 
This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of the Company, not 
less than 48 hours before the commencement of meeting. 
Those members who have multiple folios with different joint holders may use copies of this attendance slip/proxy. 

 
Shree Krishna Infrastructure Limited        60        31stAnnual Report FY 2020-2021 

 

mailto:info@skifl.com
http://www.skifl.com/
mailto:info@skifl.com
http://www.skifl.com/


 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SHREE KRISHNA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  
(CIN: L45201GJ1990PLC013979) 

Bungalow No. 36, Rang Residency, Vadia, Rajpipla, Narmada-393145 
Website: www.skifl.com 
E-mail Id: info@skifl.com 

http://www.skifl.com/
mailto:info@skifl.com

	COVER LETTER
	SKIFL ANNUAL REPORT  2020-2021
	1.COVER PAGE
	1.SKIFL-FINAL ANNUAL REPORT -FINAL
	The Information Technology Act, 2000
	The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017
	State Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017
	Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017
	The Trademark Act, 1999
	Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

	3.LAST PAGE


